City of Rochester Hills 1000 Rochester Hills Dr.

Rochester Hills, M1 48309
AGENDA SUMMARY b s
NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2005-0846

TO: City Council Members
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk
DATE: December 9, 2005

SUBJECT: DPS Facility Re-evaluation Subcommittee

City Council at its regular meeting of November 30, 2005 adopted Resolution RES0422-2005 forming
the DPS Facility Re-evaluation Subcommittee charged with the specific reevaluation of the proposed
scope of the DPS Facility with its findings to be reported at the first scheduled meeting in April of 2006,
In addition, the resolution stated that the membership of this Committee would be determined at the
December 14, 2005 Council Meeting. Therefore, Council needs to determine the make-up of the
Committee. It has been suggested that three Council Members serve on the Committee to work with the
Administration.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

I:\City Council\Holding File for Legistar Documents\2005\121405\0846 Agenda Summary.doc


http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309

